Shafiq ur Rehman

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: adadmin.sada@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Shafiq ur Rehman is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Shafiq ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HR Preston University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in Science Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Art, Design And Architecture	2024- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023 - 2023
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022 - 2023
Coy Comd	- Present
мто	- Present
ОМ	- Present
2IC	- Present
CDSO	- Present
GSO-2 Trg & Security HQ SCO	2018 - 2021
Security Officer National Radio & Telecommunication Corporation (NRTC) Haripur	2016 - 2018
GSO-2 Civil Gazetted Officer (CGO) at Engineers Directorate, GHQ	2013 - 2016
As Security Officer National Radio & Telecommunication Corporation (NRTC) Haripur	2010 - 2013